

# **PROTOCOL**

for

# MEN'S & MIXED COMPETITIONS

# **CONTENTS**

CONDITIONS OF COMPETITIONS	3
MEN'S COMPETITIONS	7
CANNY RYALL CUP	8
CAPTAIN'S PRIZE	9
CAPTAIN'S PUTTER	10
CENTENARY SALVER	
CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP - CLUB CHAMPION	
CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP - LOCKE TROPHY	_
CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP - LINK / BRUCE TROPHY	
CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP - RAYBOULD TROPHYCLUB CHAMPIONSHIP - PETTS TROPHY	
HOSPITAL CUP	
LEVERMORE CLARET JUG	
LIFEBOAT CUP	
MID WEEK MEDALS	
MONTHLY MEDALS	21
PAST CAPTAINS' TROPHY	22
PORTNOI CUP	
RABBITS CUP	
ST. HELENA HOSPICE SALVER	
TOP DOGS	
VETERANS' CUPVICTORY CUP	
WARD SALVER	
MEN'S COMPETITIONS - KNOCK OUTS	
DAVIES CUP	
GASCOIGNE PLATE	
KINGSMAN CUP	
MORTON / LUCAS TROPHY	
PYBUS CUP	35
MIXED COMPETITIONS	36
BOUDICA CHALLENGE BOWL	37
CANNY RYALL VASE	38
COMMITTEE SALVER	39
FERENS SALVER	40
HIRST SALVERS	41
HULTON CUP	42
STARLING SALVER	43
THE MICHAEL GOODWIN CUP	44
MISCELLANEOUS COMPETITIONS	
ADULT / JUNIOR COMPETITION	
,	
BATTLE OF BRITAIN - SPITFIRE TROPHY BATTLE OF BRITAIN - BOB CLOSE CHALLENGE CUP	
BATTLE OF BRITAIN - BLENHEIM TROPHY	
EAGLE STEAMSHIP - TROPHY	
EAGLE STEAMSHIP - DENHAM CUP	
EAGLE STEAMSHIP - THE ALAN WIGGINS TROPHY	
GUEST DAY	
INTER-CLUB MATCH -V- BRAINTREE (THE CHALLENGE BOWL)	
INTER-CLUB MATCH -V- COLCHESTER (THE MATABELE BOWL)	
INTER-CLUB MATCH -V- FRINTON (THE BENTLEY CUP)	
INTER-CLUB MATCH -V- GOSFIELD LAKES	
INTER-CLUB MATCH -V- MALDON (THE PISA CUP)	
KING OF KORSE	
MOSS - OLDMAN TROPHY	
P G A NATIONAL PRO-AM CHAMPIONSHIP	61

# Men's and Mixed

# **Conditions of Competitions**

- 1) All competitions will be played under the current Rules of Golf. Failing the appointment of a Referee, all decisions can only be decided by the Professional (or his delegated staff), and/or a member of the Golf & Social Committee, and/or a Director.
- 2) Members may not enter for, or play in, any competition (or round of competition) if they have not paid their subscription. All entry fees and optional sweeps must be paid prior to play and name/names must be entered on the relevant entry/start sheets.
- 3) The Club has a fixed entry fee as notified for competitions. Entry fees are non-refundable and they cannot be allocated to a substitute player.
- 4) All competitions are to be played off the handicaps ruling on the date of play but they will be subject to any allowances, or limitations, in relation to the Rules of the competition. For open competitions, visiting amateur golfers must hold a CONGU handicap or a handicap issued by the equivalent international golfing regulator, and possess a Handicap Certificate. (Handicaps issued by the EGU or golfing societies are not acceptable).
- 5) All competitions, or matches, must be played from the competition tees unless stated otherwise.
- 6) Unless specified otherwise, there will be only two starting points – namely the 1st and 10th tees. The course is closed until the last competitor clears the 1st green in the morning.
- 7) (a) Ties in stroke play are decided by a card countback of net scores on the following holes allowing proportionate handicap allowances:-

Over the last 18 holes (36 hole competitions only); then last 9; then last 6; then last 3; then last hole; then last 2; 4; 5; 7; 8; 10; 11; 12; 13; 14; 15; 16; 17. If still tied then the result will be decided by lot.

Note: For the purposes of countback, all competitors are assumed to have started at hole No. 1.

(b) Ties for the Club Championship (scratch only) will be decided by a sudden death playoff, over holes 1, 17 and 18 under medal play conditions, commencing asap of all scores being validated. If a playoff is unable to be played, there will be a 3 hole sudden death playoff over holes 1,17,18, on a date to be decided by all parties. All division to be decided by handicaps.

#### 8) Groups

Competitors in stroke play competitions must play in groups consisting of fellow competitors only. Penalty for breach is disqualification.

#### 9) **Starting Times**

Tee times allocated by the Club are the time of starting - Rules 6.3 & 33.3. Where competitors are able to choose tee times, then the tee time selected, when the sheet is removed, is the time of starting under Rules 6.3 & 33.3. Competitors must adhere to the starting time originally booked unless otherwise directed by the Starter. Penalty for breach is disqualification.

#### 10) Reporting for play

Before play, report to the official starter to collect your card no later than 5 minutes before your tee time (15 minutes if starting at the 10th tee). In accordance with Rule 6.3 the Club will impose a 2 stroke penalty if the player reports within 5 minutes late of the tee off time but if more than 5 minutes elapses, the player will be disqualified.

#### 11) **Score Card Markers**

Competitors must have their score cards marked by a fellow competitor. Penalty for breach is disqualification. (Players are reminded the Rules of Golf specify how score cards are to be completed and submitted; incorrect cards will suffer the appropriate penalty).

#### 12) **Absences**

Members are expected to appear for their respective starting times. If a member is unable to play he/she should remove their name from the starting sheet as soon as possible. If a member's name remains on the starting sheet it is the member's responsibility to contact the office or Professional's Shop to advise his/her absence at least 30 minutes prior to the start time. (It is recommended that players do not rely on a third party to notify absence). If contact is not made in good time, then that member will be barred from the next two competitive stroke play rounds organised by the Club for which the member is eligible to enter other than Captain's Day, Battle of Britain, AM-AM, Guest Day or Festival events. (For clarity, each stroke play round of the Top Dogs, each round of the Hirst Salvers, and any 36 hole competition is to be counted as one competitive round). Mixed pairs will be barred from the equivalent mixed stroke play rounds.

#### 13) **Suspension of Play**

When play is suspended by the Committee for a dangerous situation, if the players in a match or group are between the play of two holes they must not resume play until the Committee has ordered a resumption of play. If they are in the process of playing a hole, they must discontinue play immediately and not resume play until the Committee has ordered a resumption of play. If a player fails to discontinue play immediately, he is disqualified unless circumstances warrant waiving the penalty as provided in Rule 33-7.

The signal for suspending play due to a dangerous situation will be a prolonged note of the klaxon siren. The signal for resumption of play is 2 short notes of the klaxon, repeated 4 times. Penalty for breach is disqualification.

#### 14) **Competition Results**

All winning scorecards to be signed off by a committee member or Head Professional before any posting of results.

#### **KNOCKOUT COMPETITIONS**

- a) All knockout competitions will be played to a result. A match that ends "all square" should be immediately played off hole by hole, until one side wins a hole, starting at the hole where the match began and with strokes again being taken. If this is not possible then at an arranged date before the last date for that round.
  - b) All entrants must have a current handicap upon entering the competition. Players must also have a current handicap at the time each round is played. It is the player's responsibility to comply with this rule. This rule applies to both pairs and individual knockout competitions.
  - c) In the Morton Lucas and Pybus Knockouts, if one of the pair drops out of the competition then they may be replaced BEFORE the 1<sup>st</sup> round is played.
- Except for a Final, no extension of the closing dates for the rounds will be granted. (Special arrangements will be made in the event of prolonged course closure.)
   The committee may give extensions in very exceptional circumstances.
- 17) Winners of matches in knockout and league competitions are responsible for results being recorded. In the event of a match not being played or the result not being posted by the final date designated, then both sides could be disqualified from the competition.

#### 18) Rules of Challenge

- a. There is an equal responsibility between both sides to arrange the match.
- b. If a time and date to play a match is agreed then non-appearance by one side will allow the other side to claim the match after 5 minutes have elapsed. When the time and date has been agreed it may only be altered with the mutual agreement of both sides.
- c. If a date and time for the match cannot be arranged then a side may claim the match by standing adjacent to the 1st tee at 2 p.m. on the last day stipulated for the round being ready and equipped to play the match and the other side do not attend before 2.05 p.m. The side claiming the match must first report their intention to the Professional (or his staff) or a member of the Golf & Social Committee or a Director, so correct procedures are established. In a Foursome or Greensome competition it will be necessary for both players in the side to attend the 1st tee as prescribed.
- d. If both sides to the match attend the 1st tee by 2.05 p.m. on the last stipulated day for the round, then the match shall be played as soon as the tee becomes free.

Conditions of Men & Mixed Competitions Last Updated October 2015 by Golf & Social Committee

# **DRAWN COMPETITIONS**

# **NO DRAWN COMPETITIONS**

# **Men's Competitions**

#### **CANNY RYALL CUP**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, Elite Juniors

Handicap Index Limit 54.0 Handicap Status Current

Number of Holes:- 18

Playing Format Singles
Scoring Format Stableford

Max. Playing Handicap for competition 28.0 Handicap Allowance 95%

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

Charity Donation No

Tees White Starting Tees 1st

King of Korse Qualifier Yes

Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played Weekend

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

Trophy Details: -

Description Cup

When awarded Presentation Night Where kept Trophy Cabinet

Club replica Yes Honours board Yes

Peculiarities: -

#### **CAPTAIN'S PRIZE**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, Elite Juniors

Handicap Index Limit 54.0 Handicap Status Current

Number of Holes:- 18

Playing Format Singles
Scoring Format Stableford

Max. Playing Handicap for competition 28.0 Handicap Allowance 95%

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

Charity Donation No

Tees White Starting Tees 1st & 10th

King of Korse Qualifier Yes (if Qualifying Competition)

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played Weekend

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

Trophy Details: -

Description Captain's Prize When awarded On the day

Where kept Club replica None
Honours board Yes

Peculiarities: -

To win the Competition, a player must have 10 scores on their Handicap Record

Captain's choice of format which may include afternoon round

Captain provides the Captain's Prize plus any supplementary prizes

Entry Fee increased to provide 2nd and 3rd prizes

#### **CAPTAIN'S PUTTER**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, Elite Juniors

Handicap Index Limit 54.0 **Handicap Status** Current

Number of Holes:-18

> **Playing Format** Greensome **Scoring Format** Stableford

Max. Playing Handicap for competition 28.0

**Handicap Allowance Greensome Handicap 60%** Lower handicap plus

**40%** higher handicap

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

**Charity Donation** No

Tees White **Starting Tees** 1st

King of Korse Qualifier Nο

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

Trophy Details: -

Description Wall mounted putter When awarded **Presentation Night** 

Where kept Stud Bar Club replica

Honours board No (mount engraved)

Peculiarities: -

#### **CENTENARY SALVER**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, Elite Juniors

Handicap Index Limit 54.0 Handicap Status Current

Number of Holes:- 18

Playing Format Singles
Scoring Format Strokeplay

Max. Playing Handicap for competition 28.0 Handicap Allowance 95%

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

Charity Donation No

Tees White Starting Tees 1st

King of Korse Qualifier Yes

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played Weekend

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

Trophy Details: -

Description Salver (presented 1992 by Essex GU)

When awarded Presentation Night
Where kept Trophy Cabinet

Club replica Yes Honours board Yes

Peculiarities: -

#### **CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP - CLUB CHAMPION**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, Elite Juniors

Handicap Index Limit 54.0 Handicap Status Current

Number of Holes:- 36

Playing Format Singles
Scoring Format Strokeplay
Max. Playing Handicap for competition 28.0

Handicap Allowance Nil (gross competition)

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes - must be paid before closing date

Charity Donation No

Tees White Starting Tees 1st & 10th

King of Korse Qualifier No

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn Fellow competitors allocated in

exact handicap order

Day Competition Played Weekend

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

Trophy Details: -

**Description** Cup

When awarded On the day and on Presentation Night

Where kept Trophy Cabinet

Club replica Yes Honours board Yes

Peculiarities: -

A prior closing date is necessary and entry numbers need to be limited (2008 = lowest 84 index)

Ties:- as per clause 7 (b) of the Club Competition Conditions

No competitor to win more than one trophy

Entrants expected to play both rounds

#### **CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP - LOCKE TROPHY**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, Elite Juniors Handicap Limit Handicaps **7** and under only

Handicap Status Current

Number of Holes:- 36

Playing Format Singles
Scoring Format Strokeplay

Max. Handicap for competition Handicaps 7 and under only- playing handicap

Handicap Allowance 95%

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Included in Club Champion

Charity Donation No

Tees White Starting Tees 1st & 10th

King of Korse Qualifier No

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn Fellow competitors allocated in

exact handicap order

Day Competition Played Weekend

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

Trophy Details: -

Description Cup

When awarded On the day and on Presentation Night

Where kept Trophy Cabinet

Club replica Yes Honours board No

Peculiarities: -

Ties:- as per clause 7 (b) of the Club Competition Conditions

No competitor to win more than one trophy

This is known as the Gold Division

Entrants expected to play both rounds

## **CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP - LINK / BRUCE TROPHY**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, Elite Juniors Handicap Limit Handicaps 8 - 12 only

Handicap Status Current

Number of Holes:- 36

Playing Format Singles
Scoring Format Strokeplay

Max. Handicap for competition Handicaps 8 - 12 only- playing handicap

Handicap Allowance 95%

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Included in Club Champion

Charity Donation No

Tees White Starting Tees 1st & 10th

King of Korse Qualifier No

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn Fellow competitors allocated in

exact handicap order

Day Competition Played Weekend

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

Trophy Details: -

Description Cup

When awarded On the day and on Presentation Night

Where kept Trophy Cabinet

Club replica Yes Honours board No

Peculiarities: -

Ties:- as per clause 7 (b) of the Club Competition Conditions

No competitor to win more than one trophy

This is known as the Silver Division

#### **CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP - RAYBOULD TROPHY**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, Elite Juniors Handicap Limit Handicaps 13 - 18 only

Handicap Status Current

Number of Holes:- 36

Playing Format Singles
Scoring Format Strokeplay

Max. Handicap for competition Handicaps 13 - 18 only- playing handicap

Handicap Allowance 95%

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Included in Club Champion

Charity Donation No

Tees White Starting Tees 1st & 10th

King of Korse Qualifier No

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn Fellow competitors allocated in

exact handicap order

Day Competition Played Weekend

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

Trophy Details: -

Description Cup

When awarded On the day and on Presentation Night

Where kept Trophy Cabinet

Club replica Yes Honours board No

Peculiarities: -

Ties:- as per clause 7 (b) of the Club Competition Conditions

No competitor to win more than one trophy

This is known as the Bronze I Division

#### **CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP - PETTS TROPHY**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men Handicap Limit 19 - 28 **Handicap Status** Current

Number of Holes:-18

> **Playing Format Singles Scoring Format Strokeplay**

Max. Handicap for competition Handicaps 19 – 28 only- playing handicap

**Handicap Allowance** 95%

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Included in Club Champion

**Charity Donation** No

White Tees 1st & 10th **Starting Tees** 

King of Korse Qualifier No

Fellow competitors allocated in Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn

exact handicap order

Day Competition Played Weekend

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

Trophy Details: -

Description Cut glass crystal jug decanter

When awarded On the day and on Presentation Night

Where kept **Trophy Cabinet** 

Club replica Yes Honours board No

Peculiarities: -

Ties:- as per clause 7 (b) of the Club Competition Conditions

No competitor to win more than one trophy

This is known as the Bronze II Division

#### **HOSPITAL CUP**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, Elite Juniors

Handicap Index Limit 54.0 Handicap Status Current

Number of Holes:- 18

Playing Format Singles
Scoring Format Bogey
Max. Playing Handicap for competition 28.0
Handicap Allowance 95%

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

Charity Donation No

Tees White Starting Tees 1st

King of Korse Qualifier Yes

Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played Weekend

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

Trophy Details: -

Description Cup

When awarded Presentation Night Where kept Trophy Cabinet

Club replica Yes Honours board Yes

Peculiarities: -

#### **LEVERMORE CLARET JUG**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, Elite Juniors

Handicap Index Limit 54.0 **Handicap Status** Current

Number of Holes:-18

> **Playing Format Singles Scoring Format** Strokeplay

Max. Playing Handicap for competition 28.0 **Handicap Allowance** 95%

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

**Charity Donation** No

Tees White **Starting Tees** 1st

King of Korse Qualifier No

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn No

**Day Competition Played** Weekend

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

Trophy Details: -

Description Crystal Claret Jug **Presentation Night** When awarded **Trophy Cabinet** Where kept

Club replica Yes Honours board No

Peculiarities: -

#### **LIFEBOAT CUP**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, Elite Juniors

Handicap Index Limit 54.0 **Handicap Status** Current

Number of Holes:-18

> **Singles Playing Format Scoring Format** Strokeplay

Max. Playing Handicap for competition 28.0 **Handicap Allowance** 95%

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

**Charity Donation** Yes - to be sent to R.N.L.I.

Tees White **Starting Tees** 1st

King of Korse Qualifier Yes

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played Weekend

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

Trophy Details: -

Description Cup

When awarded **Presentation Night** Where kept **Trophy Cabinet** 

Club replica Yes Honours board Yes

Peculiarities: -

#### **MID WEEK MEDALS**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, 5 day Men, Ladies, Elite Juniors

Handicap Index Limit 54.0

Handicap Status Current and non current (non current can't win)

Number of Holes:- 18

Playing Format Singles
Scoring Format Strokeplay

Max. Handicap Index for competition 54.0 Handicap Allowance 95%

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

Charity Donation No

Tees Men White, Ladies Red

Starting Tees 1st

King of Korse Qualifier No

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played Weekday - monthly, April to October

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

Trophy Details: -

Description None - replica only When awarded Presentation Night

Where kept n/a
Club replica Yes
Honours board No

Peculiarities: -

No starting sheet in operation

One winner only (no divisions) -must be a minimum of 10 players to make it a qualifying competition.

#### **MONTHLY MEDALS**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, Ladies & Elite Juniors

Handicap Index Limit 54.0

**Handicap Status** Current and non current (non current can't win)

Number of Holes:-18

> **Playing Format Singles Scoring Format** Strokeplay

Max. Handicap Index for competition 54.0 **Handicap Allowance** 95%

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

**Charity Donation** No

Men White, Ladies Red Tees

**Starting Tees** 1st

King of Korse Qualifier Yes (April to September inclusive)

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played Weekends (4 Saturdays, 4 Sundays)

Trophy Details: -

Description None - replica only When awarded **Presentation Night** 

Where kept n/a Club replica Yes Honours board No

Peculiarities: -Division I = 12 and under playing handicap

> Division II = 13- 19 playing handicap Division III = 20 – 60 playing handicap

#### **PAST CAPTAINS' TROPHY**

Entry Eligibility: -

Special Requirement Open to Club Captain and all past Club

Captains who have an official handicap

Handicap Index Limit 54.0

**Handicap Status** Current / non current

Number of Holes:-18

> **Singles Playing Format Stableford Scoring Format**

Max. Handicap Index for competition 54.0 **Handicap Allowance** 95%

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

**Charity Donation** No

White or Yellow Tees

**Starting Tees** 1st

King of Korse Qualifier No

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn Optional

Day Competition Played Wednesday afternoon 2 p.m.

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

Trophy Details: -

Description

When awarded On the day and on Presentation Night

**Trophy Cabinet** Where kept

Club replica Yes Honours board No

Peculiarities: -

Not Set Up on PSI- Manual

Past Captains without WHS handicap may play but not win trophy

Past Captains' Trophy Dinner follows the competition

Past Captain sends invites to all Past Captains and the current Captain

#### **PORTNOI CUP**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, Elite Juniors

Handicap Index Limit 54.0 Handicap Status Current

Number of Holes:- 18

Playing Format Singles
Scoring Format Stableford

Max. Playing Handicap for competition 28.0 Handicap Allowance 95%

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

Charity Donation No

Tees White Starting Tees 1st

King of Korse Qualifier Yes

Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played Weekend

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

Trophy Details: -

Description Silver Cup / Angel Lid
When awarded Presentation Night
Where kept Trophy Cabinet

Club replica Yes Honours board Yes

Peculiarities: -

#### **RABBITS CUP**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men Minimum Handicap Index **17.7 Handicap Status** Current

Number of Holes:-18

> **Playing Format Singles Scoring Format** Stableford Max. Handicap Index for competition 54.0 **Handicap Allowance** 95%

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

**Charity Donation** No

White Tees **Starting Tees** 1st

King of Korse Qualifier No

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played Saturday

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

Trophy Details: -

Description Cup

When awarded **Presentation Night** Where kept **Trophy Cabinet** 

Club replica Yes Honours board Yes

Peculiarities: -

#### ST. HELENA HOSPICE SALVER

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, Elite Juniors

Handicap Index Limit 54.0 **Handicap Status** Current

Number of Holes:-18

> **Playing Format Singles Scoring Format Strokeplay**

Max. Playing Handicap for competition 28.0 **Handicap Allowance** 95%

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

**Charity Donation** Yes - to be sent to St Helena Hospice

White Tees **Starting Tees** 1st

King of Korse Qualifier Yes

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played Weekend

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

Trophy Details: -

Salver Description

When awarded **Presentation Night** Where kept **Trophy Cabinet** 

Club replica Yes (but not for CBT & BEC)

Honours board No

Peculiarities: -

Best Gross Score in competition wins the Charles Blackwell Trophy

Best Gross Score course handicaps 10 - 14 wins the Brian Everitt Cup

No player to win more than one trophy.

(Order of precedence is St Helena Hospice Salver, CBT, BEC)

#### **TOP DOGS**

#### A competition to promote Weekend morning sociability

### Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, Elite Juniors, Professional

Handicap Index Limit 54.0 Handicap Status Current

Number of Holes:- 18 holes per round

Playing Format 4 BBB

Scoring Format Stableford, Medal or Bogey

Max. Playing Handicap for competition 28.0

Handicap Allowance According to playing format

Medal & Stableford 17/20 (85%), Par Bogey 9/10 (90%)

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

Charity Donation No

Tees Yellow Starting Tees 1st & 10th

King of Korse Qualifier No

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played Weekend

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

Trophy Details: -

Description Trophy

When awarded Presentation Night Where kept Trophy Cabinet

Club replica Yes Honours board Yes

Peculiarities: -

There are separate supplementary Conditions peculiar to this competition.

Winter league competition - league points available from each round.

Highest aggregate of league points from 6 rounds out of 10, the top 4 pairs play a knockout, 90% of the Course Handicap, Handicap allowance is full difference of the lowest golfer whether he is present or not. In the event of a tie with equal points, the higher pair will be decided by counting the greatest number of first places won (20 points); if still tied, then the greatest number of second places won (19 points), etc. Playoffs and final to be played by the end of March.

No player can play with the same partner as the previous year, except the defending champions.

Sides may only be fellow competitors twice; penalty for breach is disqualification.

#### **VETERANS' CUP**

# Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, 5 day Men

**Ages** Aged 55 or over on the day of event

Handicap Index Limit 54.0 **Handicap Status** Current

Number of Holes:-18

> **Playing Format Singles Stableford Scoring Format**

Max. Playing Handicap for competition 28.0 **Handicap Allowance** 95%

#### Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

**Charity Donation** No

White Tees **Starting Tees** 1st

King of Korse Qualifier No

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played Saturday

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

### Trophy Details: -

Description Cup

When awarded **Presentation Night Trophy Cabinet** Where kept

Club replica Yes Honours board Yes

#### Peculiarities: -

#### **VICTORY CUP**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, Elite Juniors

Handicap Index Limit 54.0 Handicap Status Current

Number of Holes:- 18

Playing Format Singles
Scoring Format Strokeplay

Max. Playing Handicap for competition 28.0 Handicap Allowance 95%

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

Charity Donation No

Tees White Starting Tees 1st

King of Korse Qualifier Yes

Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played Weekend

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

Trophy Details: -

Description Cup

When awarded Presentation Night Where kept Trophy Cabinet

Club replica Yes Honours board Yes

Peculiarities: -

#### **WARD SALVER**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, Elite Juniors

Handicap Index Limit 54.0 **Handicap Status** Current

Number of Holes:-18

> **Playing Format Foursomes Scoring Format** Strokeplay

Max. Playing Handicap for competition 28.0

**Handicap Allowance** 50% of combined team handicap

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

**Charity Donation** No

White Tees **Starting Tees** 1st

King of Korse Qualifier No

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played Weekend

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

Trophy Details: -

Description Salver

When awarded **Presentation Night** Where kept **Trophy Cabinet** 

Club replica Yes Honours board Yes

Peculiarities: -

**Men's Competitions - Knock outs** 

#### **DAVIES CUP**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, Elite Juniors

Handicap Index Limit 16.8 and under

Handicap Status Current

Number of Holes:- 18

Playing Format Singles

Scoring Format Knockout Medal

Max. Handicap Index for competition 16.8 Handicap Allowance 95%

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

Charity Donation No

Tees White Starting Tees 1st

King of Korse Qualifier No

Draw Method Uneven (cold) draw;

new draw after each round

Day Competition Played Any day

Closing day for knockout rounds Sundays

Trophy Details: -

Description Cup

When awarded Presentation Night Where kept Trophy Cabinet

Club replica Yes Honours board Yes

Peculiarities: -

#### On PSI for entry only

Knockout Medal competition limited to the lowest 32 entry handicaps Each round decided on net medal score

Standard countback rules apply if net scores tied after 18 holes

New draw after each round

#### **GASCOIGNE PLATE**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, Elite Juniors

Handicap Index Limit 54.0 Handicap Status Current

Number of Holes:- 18

Playing Format Greensome

Scoring Format Matchplay Knockout

Max. Course Handicap for competition 28.0

Playing Handicap Allowance 60% low plus 40% high of course handicap full

difference

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

Charity Donation No

Tees White Starting Tees 1st

King of Korse Qualifier No

Partners Drawn No.

Day Competition Played Any day

Closing day for knockout rounds Sundays

Trophy Details: -

**Description** Plate

When awarded Presentation Night Where kept Trophy Cabinet

Club replica Yes Honours board Yes

Peculiarities: -

On PSI for entry only

Closing date for entries must be *after* the subscriptions on 1st May To win the Competition, a player must have 10 scores on their Handicap Record.

#### **KINGSMAN CUP**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, Elite Juniors

Max Handicap Index 54.0 **Handicap Status** Current

Number of Holes:-18

> **Playing Format Singles**

**Scoring Format Matchplay Knockout** 

Max. Course Handicap for competition 28.0

**Playing Handicap Allowance** Full difference between the two players

course handicap

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

**Charity Donation** No

White Tees **Starting Tees** 1st

King of Korse Qualifier No

Partners Drawn n/a

Draw Method Uneven (cold) draw

Day Competition Played Any day

Closing day for knockout rounds Sundays

Trophy Details: -

Description Cup

When awarded **Presentation Night** Where kept **Trophy Cabinet** 

Club replica Yes Honours board Yes

Peculiarities: -

On PSI for entry only

## **MORTON / LUCAS TROPHY**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, Elite Juniors

Handicap Index Limit 54.0 Handicap Status Current

Number of Holes:- 18

Playing Format Greensome

Scoring Format Matchplay Knockout

Max. Course Handicap for competition 28.0

Playing Handicap Allowance 60% low plus 40% high of the course handicap

full difference

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

Charity Donation No

Tees Yellow Starting Tees 1st & 10th

King of Korse Qualifier No

Partners Drawn No

Draw Method Uneven (cold) draw

Day Competition Played Any day

Closing day for knockout rounds Sunday

Trophy Details: -

Description Trophy

When awarded Presentation Night Where kept Trophy Cabinet

Club replica Yes Honours board Yes

Peculiarities: -

Winter Knockout

On PSI for entry only

#### **PYBUS CUP**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, Elite Juniors

**Handicap Index Limits** 54.0 **Handicap Status** Current

Number of Holes:-18

> **Four-ball Better Ball Playing Format Scoring Format Matchplay Knockout**

Max. Playing Handicap for competition 28.0

**Handicap Allowance** Each Player to receive 90% of the difference

of the lowest golfer whether he is present or

not.

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

**Charity Donation** No

White Tees **Starting Tees** 1st

King of Korse Qualifier No

Partners Drawn No

Draw Method Uneven (cold) draw

Day Competition Played Any day

Closing day for knockout rounds Sunday

Trophy Details: -

Description Cup

When awarded **Presentation Night** Where kept **Trophy Cabinet** 

Club replica Yes Honours board Yes

Peculiarities: -

On PSI for entry only

**Mixed Competitions** 

#### **BOUDICA CHALLENGE BOWL**

# (INTER CLUB MIXED)

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, 7 day Ladies Handicap Index Limit Men 24.0 Ladies 36.0

Handicap Status Current

Number of Holes:- 18

Playing Format Mixed Greensome

Scoring Format Stableford with best 4 scores to count

Max. Handicap Index for competition Men 24.0 Ladies 36.0 Handicap Allowance Greensome Handicap

60% low Handicap

Plus 40% higher Handicap

Details: -

Tees White & Red

Starting Tees 1st & 14th

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Teams of 6 pairs representing Braintree, Harwich,

Frinton, Clacton-on-Sea and Colchester

Day Competition Played Saturday

Trophy Details: -

Description Silver bowl When awarded On the day

Where kept Trophy Cabinet if won by Clacton

Peculiarities: -

Venues rotate in the order Braintree, Harwich, Frinton, Clacton-on-Sea & Colchester. Clacton-on-Sea team consists of the Captain & Lady Captain, who will select the pairings. Players must stay for dinner and presentation with a dress code of jacket & tie.

#### Countback Rules:-

In the event of a tie after counting the best four scores, then the winner will be the team with the best individual score, then 2nd best, then 3rd best, then 4th best. After this, although not counting for the four scores, it will be the best 5th score and then the best 6th score. Then, if still tied, the aggregate scores of the team of six to count on the following basis:- aggregate best back 9, aggregate best back 6, aggregate best back 3, aggregate best back 1 - then joint winners.

#### **CANNY RYALL VASE**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, 7 day Ladies, Elite Juniors

Handicap Index Limit Men 54.0 Ladies 54.0

**Handicap Status** Current

Number of Holes:-18

> **Playing Format Singles Scoring Format** Strokeplay

Men 28.0 Ladies 36.0 Max. Playing Handicap for competition

95% **Handicap Allowance** 

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

**Charity Donation** No

White & Red Tees

**Starting Tees** 1st

King of Korse Qualifier Yes

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played Weekend

Trophy Details: -

Description Large Silver Punch Bowl circa 1927

**Presentation Night** When awarded Where kept **Trophy Cabinet** 

Club replica Yes Honours board Yes

Peculiarities: -

# **CANNY RYALL TANKARD -**

Lowest score by Lady (can win both trophies) No replica.

## **COMMITTEE SALVER**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category Directors and current members of the

Golf & Social Committee,

Bar Manager, Head Greenkeeper and Club Professional (Max 16)

Handicap Status Current / non current

Number of Holes:- 18

Playing Format Singles

Scoring Format Stableford- Format decided on the day

Handicap Allowance 95%

Details: -

Club Entry Fee No

Charity Donation No

Tees Yellow & Red

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn Yes

Day Competition Played Any day

Trophy Details: -

Description Silver Gallery Tray
When awarded Presentation Night
Where kept Trophy Cabinet

Club replica Yes Honours board No

Peculiarities: -

Not set on PSI, manual start sheet and scoring

## **FERENS SALVER**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, 7 day Ladies, Elite Juniors

Handicap Index Limit Men 54.0 Ladies 54.0

Handicap Status Current

Number of Holes:- 18

Playing Format Mixed Greensomes

Scoring Format Stableford

Max. Playing Handicap for competition Men 28.0 Ladies 36.0

Handicap Allowance 60% low/40% high of course handicap

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

Charity Donation No

Tees White and Red

Starting Tees 1st

King of Korse Qualifier No

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played any day

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

Trophy Details: -

Description Salver

When awarded Presentation Night Where kept Trophy Cabinet

Club replica Yes Honours board Yes

Peculiarities: -

To be organised by the Captain and Lady Captain.

#### **HIRST SALVERS**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 & 5 day Men, 7 & 5 day Ladies,

**Elite Juniors** 

Handicap Index Limit Men 54.0 Ladies 54.0

**Handicap Status** Current

Number of Holes:-18

> **Playing Format Mixed Four Ball Better Ball**

**Scoring Format** Stableford

Max. Playing Handicap for competition Men 28.0 Ladies 36.0

Men play off Men's index, Ladies play off

**Ladies index** 

**Handicap Allowance** 85%

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

**Charity Donation** No

White & Red Tees

**Starting Tees** 1st

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played Any Day

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

Trophy Details: -

Pair of Salvers Description When awarded **Presentation Night** Where kept **Trophy Cabinet** 

Yes Club replica Honours board Yes

Peculiarities: -

#### **HULTON CUP**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, 7 day Ladies, Elite Juniors

Handicap Index Limit Men 54.0 Ladies 54.0

Handicap Status Current

Number of Holes:- 18

Playing Format Mixed Foursomes
Scoring Format Matchplay Knockout
Max. Course Handicap for competition Men 28.0 Ladies 36.0

Handicap Allowance 50% combined team course handicap full

difference

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

Charity Donation No

Tees White & Red Starting Tees 1st or 10th

King of Korse Qualifier No

Partners Drawn No

Draw Method Uneven (cold) draw

Day Competition Played Any day

Closing day for knockout rounds Sundays

Trophy Details: -

Description Cup

When awarded Presentation Night Where kept Trophy Cabinet

Club replica Yes Honours board Yes

Peculiarities: -

## On PSI for entry only

To win the Competition, a player must have 10 scores on their Handicap Record.

#### **STARLING SALVER**

#### The Ladies -v- The Gentlemen

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, 7 day Ladies Handicap Index Limit Men 54.0 Ladies 54.0 **Handicap Status** Current and non current

Number of Holes:-18

> **Four Ball Betterball Playing Format**

**Scoring Format** Matchplay (1 point for a win,

½ for a half)

Max. Course Handicap for competition

**Handicap Allowance** 

Men 28.0 Ladies 36.0 (plus adjustment) Each player to receive 90% of the course handicap, handicap allowance is full

difference of the lowest golfer whether he is

present or not.

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

White & Red Tees

**Starting Tees** 1st

Partners Drawn Yes; except Captain plays Lady Captain

plus their chosen partners, then sides decided

in order of ascending exact handicaps

Day Competition Played any day

Trophy Details: -

Salver Description

When awarded On the day and on Presentation Night Where kept Trophy Cabinet or Ladies' Trophy Cabinet

Club replica No Honours board Yes

Peculiarities: -

# Not on PSI- Manual start sheet and manual scoring

To be organised by the Captain and Lady Captain.

Ladies' handicaps are adjusted by adding the difference between the ladies' and men's SSS which = 1.

Shots then to be taken from the lowest player - the ladies have the SSS adjustment applied before this is determined Eg 36+1=37 then 90%

All players to stay for meal afterwards.

## THE MICHAEL GOODWIN CUP

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, 7 day ladies, Elite Juniors

Handicap Index Limit Men 54.0, Ladies 54.0

Handicap Status Current

Number of Holes:- 18

Playing Format Singles
Scoring Format Stableford

Max. Playing Handicap for competition Men 28.0, Ladies 36.0

Handicap Allowance 95%

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

Charity Donation No

Tees White Men, Red Ladies

Starting Tees 1st

King of Korse Qualifier No

Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played Weekend

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

Trophy Details: -

Description Cup

When awarded Presentation Night Where kept Trophy Cabinet

Club replica Yes Honours board Yes

Peculiarities: - Shotgun Start

# **Miscellaneous Competitions**

# **ADULT / JUNIOR COMPETITION**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men, 7 day Ladies, Juniors
Course Handicap Limit Men 28.0 Ladies 36.0 Juniors 54.0
Handicap Status Current / non current + Club Handicaps

Number of Holes:- 18

Playing Format Mixed Greensome

Scoring Format Stableford

Max. Course Handicap for competition
Handicap Allowance
Men 28.0, Ladies 36.0, Juniors 45.0
60% low handidcap, 40% high handicap

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes (cost of catering included in fee)

Charity Donation No

Tees Men White, Ladies Red,

Juniors White, Yellow or Red as appropriate

Starting Tees 1st

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played any day

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

Trophy Details: -

**Description** Cup

When awarded Presentation Night Where kept Trophy Cabinet

Club replica Yes Honours board No

Peculiarities: -

Pro. Sets this competition up – manual start sheet and scoring

#### **BATTLE OF BRITAIN - SPITFIRE TROPHY**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category Clacton 7 day Men, Elite Juniors,

Adult Male members of affiliated Clubs

Handicap Index Limit 54.0

Handicap Status Current WHS Handicap

Number of Holes:- 36

Playing Format Aggregate of Bob Close Challenge Cup

and the Blenheim Trophy

Scoring Format Stableford

Max. Playing Handicap for competition 28.0

Handicap Allowance As for each 18 hole round

Details: -

Club Entry Fee No

Charity Donation Yes - donation made to RAFA

Tees White Starting Tees 1st & 10th

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played 1st Weekend in September

Trophy Details: -

Description Cup

When awarded On the day
Where kept Trophy Cabinet

Club replica No Honours board No

Peculiarities: -

All day Open competition. It is a condition of entry that jacket, tie and formal trousers be worn in the evening.

No one pair to take more than one Trophy (trophy precedence Spitfire, Bob Close, Blenheim) No one pair to take more than one Prize (prize precedence 1st agg., 2nd agg., 1st am & 1st pm

#### **BATTLE OF BRITAIN - BOB CLOSE CHALLENGE CUP - PM**

Entry Eligibility: -

Clacton 7 day Men, Elite Juniors, Membership Category

Adult Male members of affiliated Clubs

Handicap Index Limit 54.0

**Handicap Status Current WHS handicap** 

Number of Holes:-18

> **Playing Format** Greensome Stableford **Scoring Format**

Max. Playing Handicap for competition 28.0

**Handicap Allowance** 60% low handicap, 40% high handicap

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Nο

Yes - donation made to RAFA **Charity Donation** 

White Tees **Starting Tees** 1st & 10th

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn No

1st Weekend in September Day Competition Played

Trophy Details: -

Description Cup

When awarded On the day Where kept **Trophy Cabinet** 

Club replica No Honours board No

All day Open competition. It is a condition of entry that jacket, tie and formal trousers to be worn in the evening.

No one pair to take more than one Trophy (trophy precedence Spitfire, Bob Close, Blenheim) No one pair to take more than one Prize (prize precedence 1st agg., 2nd agg., 1st am & 1st pm

Until 1992 this cup was awarded for the 36 hole aggregate score. In 1993 when the Spitfire Trophy was donated, it superseded the Timmens Cup for the morning competition.

#### **BATTLE OF BRITAIN - BLENHEIM TROPHY - AM**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category Clacton 7 day Men, Elite Juniors,

Adult Male members of affiliated Clubs

Handicap Index Limit 54.0

Handicap Status Current WHS handicap

Number of Holes:- 18

Playing Format 4 Ball Better Ball Scoring Format Stableford

Max. Playing Handicap for competition 28.0

Handicap Allowance Based on 85% of full course handicap

Details: -

Club Entry Fee No

Charity Donation Yes - donation made to RAFA

Tees White Starting Tees 1st & 10th

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played 1st Weekend in September

Trophy Details: -

Description Brass aircraft on plinth

When awarded On the day
Where kept Trophy Cabinet

Club replica No Honours board No

Peculiarities: -

All day Open competition.

It is a condition of entry that jacket, tie and formal trousers be worn in the evening.

No one pair to take more than one Trophy (trophy precedence Spitfire, Bob Close, Blenheim) No one pair to take more than one Prize (prize precedence 1st agg., 2nd agg., 1st am & 1st pm

#### **EAGLE STEAMSHIP - TROPHY**

Entry Eligibility: -

Clacton 7 day Men, Elite Juniors, Membership Category

Adult male members of affiliated clubs

Handicap Index Limit 54.0

**Handicap Status Current WHS Handicap** 

Number of Holes:-36

> **Playing Format** Aggregate of Denham Cup and The Alan

> > **Wiggins Trophy**

**Scoring Format** Strokeplay

Max. Handicap Index for competition 24.5

As for each 18 hole round **Handicap Allowance** 

Details: -

No Club Entry Fee

**Charity Donation** No

White Tees **Starting Tee** 1st & 10th

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played any day

Trophy Details: -

Description Cup

When awarded on the day Where kept **Trophy Cabinet** 

Club replica No Honours board Yes

All day Open Event.

It is a condition of entry that jacket & tie be worn in the evening.

No one pair to take more than one trophy (trophy precedence Eagle Steamship, Denham Cup, The Alan Wiggins Trophy). Except for gross score prize, no one pair to take more than one prize (prize precedence 1<sup>st</sup> am & 1<sup>st</sup> pm, 2<sup>nd</sup> am & 2<sup>nd</sup> pm).

(Dates from when Eagle Steamship Line passenger ships stopped at the end of Clacton Pier).

#### **EAGLE STEAMSHIP - DENHAM CUP - AM**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category Clacton 7 day Men, Elite Juniors,

Adult Male members of affiliated Clubs

Handicap Index Limit 54.0

**Handicap Status Current WHS Handicap** 

Number of Holes:-18

> **4 Ball Better Ball Playing Format Scoring Format Stableford**

Max. Handicap Index for competition 24.5

**Handicap Allowance** Based on 85% of full course handicap

Details: -

Club Entry Fee No

**Charity Donation** No

White Tees **Starting Tees** 1st & 10th

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played any day

Trophy Details: -

Description Cup

When awarded On the day Where kept **Trophy Cabinet** 

Club replica Nο Honours board No

All day Open Event.

It is a condition of entry that jacket & tie be worn in the evening.

No one pair to take more than one Trophy (trophy precedence Eagle Steamship, Denham Cup, The Alan Wiggins Trophy)

No one pair to take more than one Prize (prize precedence 1st am & 1st pm, 2nd am & 2nd pm)

#### EAGLE STEAMSHIP -THE ALAN WIGGINS TROPHY - PM

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category Clacton 7 day Men, Elite Juniors,

Adult male members of affiliated clubs

Handicap Index Limit 54.0

**Handicap Status Current WHS Handicap** 

Number of Holes:-18

> **Playing Format** Greensome **Scoring Format** Stableford

Max. Handicap Index for competition 24.5

**Handicap Allowance** 60% low handicap, 40% high handicap

Details: -

Club Entry Fee No

**Charity Donation** No

White Tees Starting Tee 1st & 10th

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played any day

Trophy Details: -

Description Cup

When awarded on the day Where kept **Trophy Cabinet** 

Club replica No Honours board No

All day Open Event.

It is a condition of entry that jacket & tie be worn in the evening.

No one pair to take more than one trophy (trophy precedence Eagle Steamship, Denham Cup, The Alan Wiggins Trophy).

Except for gross score prize, no one pair to take more than one prize (prize precedence 1st am & 1st pm, 2<sup>nd</sup> am & 2<sup>nd</sup> pm).

#### **GUEST DAY**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category Clacton 7 day Men, 5 day Men,

**Adult Male Guests** 

Handicap Index Limit 54.0

Number of Holes:to be decided by the organiser

**4 Ball Better Ball Playing Format** Stableford **Scoring Format** 

Max. Handicap Index for competition 24.5

**Handicap Allowance** Each partner receives 85% off full course handicap

Details: -

Club Entry Fee No

**Charity Donation** No

White Tees **Starting Tees** 1st & 10th

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played day and date decided by organiser

Trophy Details: -

Description n/a

When awarded On the day

Where kept n/a Club replica No Honours board No

Prize winners qualify for prizes only if WHS Current handicap certificates are produced on the day at the discretion of the organiser.

No one pair to take more than one prize (prize precedence 1st, 2nd and 3rdp.m., then morning scores:- 1st front nine, 1st back nine, 2nd front nine, 2nd back nine).

Dress code is smart casual.

Run by whoever is in charge on the day.

# **INTER-CLUB MATCH -V- BRAINTREE (The Challenge Bowl)**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category7 day MenHandicap Index Limit28.0Handicap StatusCurrent

Number of Holes:- 18

Playing Format 4 Ball Betterball Scoring Format Matchplay Max. Handicap Index for competition 28.0

Handicap Allowance Each player to receive 90% of the course

handicap, handicap allowance is full

difference of the lowest golfer whether he is

present or not.

Details: -

Club Entry Fee No

Tees White / Yellow (Captain's choice)

Starting Tees 1st

Teams of 16 players (can be up to 20)

Day Competition Played Saturday

Trophy Details: -

Description Cut Glass Bowl When awarded On the day

Where kept Trophy Cabinet (if won by Clacton)

Club replica No Honours board No

Peculiarities: -

Meal is at own expense and dress code is smart casual.

Captain may choose 1 point for a win, ½ point for a half basis, or Hambro scoring.

# **INTER-CLUB MATCH -V- COLCHESTER (The Matabele Bowl)**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men Handicap Index Limit 28.0 **Handicap Status** Current

Number of Holes:-18

> **Playing Format 4 Ball Betterball Scoring Format** Matchplay 28.0

Max. Handicap Index for competition

**Handicap Allowance** Each player to receive 90% of the course

handicap, handicap allowance is full

difference of the lowest golfer whether he is

present or not.

Details: -

Club Entry Fee No

White / Yellow (Captain's choice) Tees

**Starting Tees** 1st

Teams of 20 players

Day Competition Played Saturday

Trophy Details: -

Description Silver Bowl When awarded On the day

Where kept Trophy Cabinet (if won by Clacton)

Club replica No Honours board No

Peculiarities: -

Meal is at own expense and dress code is smart casual.

Captain may choose 1 point for a win, ½ point for a half basis, or Hambro scoring.

# INTER-CLUB MATCH -V- FRINTON (The Bentley Cup)

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men Handicap Index Limit 28.0 **Handicap Status** Current

Number of Holes:-18

> **Playing Format 4 Ball Betterball Scoring Format** Matchplay 28.0

Max. Handicap Index for competition

**Handicap Allowance** Each player to receive 90% of the course

handicap, handicap allowance is full

difference of the lowest golfer whether he is

present or not.

Details: -

Club Entry Fee No

White / Yellow (Captain's choice) Tees

**Starting Tees** 1st

Teams of 20 players

Day Competition Played Saturday

Trophy Details: -

Description Cup

When awarded On the day

Where kept Trophy Cabinet (if won by Clacton)

Club replica No Honours board No

Peculiarities: -

Meal is at own expense and dress code is smart casual.

Has always been standard scoring of 1 point for a win, ½ point for a half.

## **INTER-CLUB MATCH -V- GOSFIELD LAKES**

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men Handicap Index Limit 28.0 **Handicap Status** Current

Number of Holes:-18

> **Playing Format 4 Ball Betterball Scoring Format** Matchplay 28.0

Max. Handicap Index for competition

**Handicap Allowance** Each player to receive 90% of the course

handicap, handicap allowance is full

difference of the lowest golfer whether he is

present or not.

Details: -

Club Entry Fee No

White / Yellow (Captain's choice) Tees

**Starting Tees** 1st

Teams of 12 players (can be up to 20)

Day Competition Played Saturday

Trophy Details: -

Description Trophy When awarded On the day

Where kept Trophy Cabinet (if won by Clacton)

Club replica No Honours board No

Peculiarities: -

Meal is at own expense and dress code is smart casual.

Traditionally Hambro scoring.

# INTER-CLUB MATCH -V- MALDON (The Pisa Cup)

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men Handicap Index Limit 28.0 **Handicap Status** Current

Number of Holes:-18

> **Playing Format 4 Ball Betterball Scoring Format** Matchplay 28.0

Max. Handicap Index for competition

**Handicap Allowance** Each player to receive 90% of the course

handicap, handicap allowance is full

difference of the lowest golfer whether he is

present or not.

Details: -

Club Entry Fee No

White / Yellow (Captain's choice) Tees

**Starting Tees** 1st

Teams of 16 players (can be up to 20)

Day Competition Played Saturday

Trophy Details: -

Cup Description

When awarded On the day

Where kept Trophy Cabinet (if won by Clacton)

Club replica No Honours board No

Peculiarities: -

Meal is at own expense and dress code is smart casual.

Has always been standard scoring of 1 point for a win, ½ point for a half.

#### KING OF KORSE

# Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men Handicap Index Limit 28.0 **Handicap Status** Current

Club Entry Fee No

Up to a maximum of 6 points will be awarded for the scores achieved in each of the following competitions (if played) in accordance with the scale below:-

Canny Ryall Cup

Canny Ryall Vase

Captain's Prize (only if singles qualifying competition)

**Centenary Salver** 

**Hospice Salver** 

**Hospital Cup** 

Lifeboat Cup

Portnoi Cup

Victory Cup

April to September Monthly Medals (6) (scores only count if player's handicap is Current at time of playing)

Net Medal Score	Stableford Points	Bogey	King of Korse Points
73	34	-2	1
72	35	-1	2
71	36	0	3
70	37	+1	4
69	38	+2	5
68	39	+3	6
or better	or more	or better	6

The winner will be the member with the highest number of points.

Determination of Ties:-18 hole medal round decider, off handicap,

then countback as Club Competition Conditions

Trophy Details: -

Description Silver Tureen, Lid and Ladle

When awarded **Presentation Night** Where kept **Trophy Cabinet** 

Club replica Yes Honours board Yes

#### **MOSS - OLDMAN TROPHY**

Entry Eligibility: -

7 day Men Membership Category Handicap Index Limit 28.0

**Handicap Status** Current / non current

Number of Holes:-18

> **Playing Format** 4 Ball Better Ball

**Scoring Format** Matchplay (win = 1 point, half = ½ point)

Max. Handicap Index for competition 28.0

**Handicap Allowance** Each player to receive 90% of the course

handicap, handicap allowance is full

difference of the lowest golfer whether he is

present or not.

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Nο

**Charity Donation** No

Yellow Tees **Starting Tees** 1st

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn Team Captains decide playing order and

pairings

Day Competition Played 1st weekend Saturday/Sunday after AGM

Trophy Details: -

Description Cup

When awarded On the day Where kept **Trophy Cabinet** 

Club replica No Honours board No

Peculiarities: -

**Not On PSI** 

Match of the (new) Captain's Select team -v- the Immediate Past Captain's Select team

To kick start the new Captain's year in office. Often involves a meal and a speech.

(History - the Trophy was presented for friendly inter-club matches against Basildon Golf Club following a boozy Essex Juniors (now known as the Leslie F Wood) away match against them. The match soon fell out of favour, and the trophy was given over to an annual match of Right Handers versus Left Handers. Due to a dearth of left handers, it remained unplayed for a number of years and eventually was played to the current format in 2009).

#### P G A NATIONAL PRO-AM CHAMPIONSHIP

Entry Eligibility: -

Membership Category 7 day Men (Entrants must be 18 or over

on day of qualifying round)

Handicap Limit 28

Handicap Status Current

Number of Holes:- 18

Playing Format Singles
Scoring Format Strokeplay

Max. Handicap for competition 24
Handicap Allowance Full

Details: -

Club Entry Fee Yes

External Entry Fee Yes (compulsory)

Tees White Starting Tees 1st

King of Korse Qualifier No

Partners/Fellow Competitors Drawn No

Day Competition Played Weekend

Closing day for knockout rounds n/a

Trophy Details: -

None

Peculiarities: -

To be advised by PGA

In addition to competitors' fee, there is a PGA entry fee

The End